R218: Contract Award M.S. 4700-500-03: 154 Street / 64 Avenue Sanitary Pump Station

Corporate NO: R218
2]
Report COUNCIL DATE: July 29, 2004

REGULAR COUNCIL
TO: DATE: July 26,

Mayor & 2004

Council
FROM: General Manager, PROJECT 4700-500-

Engineering FILE: 03

SUBJECT: Contract Award M.S. 4700-500-03: 154
Street / 64 Avenue
Sanitary Pump Station

RECOMMENDATION

That Contract M.S. 4700-500-03 be awarded to the low bidder, B. Cusano Contracting Inc., in the
amount of $1,436,603.40 including GST.
SCOPE OF WORK
Contract M.S. 4700-500-03 involves the construction of a 60 L/s sanitary pump station including the installation of a
City supplied FRP pump chamber, as well as the off-site servicing of approximately 500 metres of forcemain and 700
metres of gravity sanitary sewer main for the Local Area Service for properties in the East Newton Sewer Catchment
that were formally petitioned in May (Corporate Report R147, June 16, 2001).
Construction is expected to start in August 2004 and be completed by early 2005.
TENDER RESULTS

Tenders for the above contract were received on July 23, 2004, with the results as follows:

Contractor Tendered Amount Revised Amount
1. B. Cusano Contracting Inc. $1,436,603.40 No change
2. Pedre Constructors Ltd. $1,629,567.20 No change
3. Double M Excavating Ltd. $2,475,969.30 No change
4. Westpro Constructors Group Ltd. $4,191,190.00 $4,126,990.00

The Engineer's pre-tender estimate was $1,312,355 including GST.

EVALUATION

All guotations were checked for legal or mathematical errors. There was only one minor mathematical error;
however, it did not alter the overall standings. B. Cusano's price is somewhat higher than the Engineer's estimate
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(less than 10% over); however, it is less than the formal estimate for the Local Area Service Petition. The higher
price is a reflection of current market conditions.

The low bidder, B. Cusano Contracting Inc., has satisfactorily completed several contracts for the City in the
past. We, therefore, recommend B. Cusano Contracting Inc. be awarded the work.

FUNDING

Funding is available within Sewer Project 4700-500.

Paul Ham, P.Eng.
General Manager, Engineering

VLAA/brb

c.c. - Manuel Uy, Finance, Technology & HR Department.
- Sig Bernat, Engineering Department
- Sewer Engineer, Engineering Department.
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